

Message

From: Dunkins, Robin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50505AF25AF94494AD34EE072A4F1E45-RDUNKINS]
Sent: 3/25/2025 3:08:46 PM
To: Tull, Whitney [Whitney_Tull@steris.com]
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i)(4)

I will give you a call. I may have one or two from my team on the call as this process is evolving quickly. Look forward to talking to you later.

Thanks
Robin

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robins@epa.gov

From: Tull, Whitney <Whitney_Tull@steris.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:47 AM
To: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i)(4)

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Robin,
Thanks for your quick response. That would be great. You can reach me at 571-481-7906.
Whitney

From: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:46 AM
To: Tull, Whitney <Whitney_Tull@steris.com>
Subject: RE: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i)(4)

Whitney, can I call you around noon? I'm tied up in meetings this morning.

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robins@epa.gov

ED_018865_00000231-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0007838

From: Tull, Whitney <Whitney_Tull@steris.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:24 AM
To: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i)(4)



Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Robin,
Thank you for your outreach. Do you have any time this morning to answer a few questions?
Appreciate your time,
Whitney

Whitney Tull

Vice President, Government Affairs

STERIS

1325 G St, NW, Ste 500

Washington, DC 20005

whitney_tull@steris.com

Mobile: 571-481-7906

www.steris.com

From: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 5:35 PM
Subject: Presidential Exemption under CAA Section 112(i)(4)

Hello --

EPA wanted to share with you information about submitting a request for an exemption from nine different NESHAPS using Clean Air Act section 112 (i)(4). Requests can be emailed to airaction@epa.gov by March 31, 2025. The link below provides more information:

<https://www.epa.gov/stationary-sources-air-pollution/clean-air-act-section-112-presidential-exemption-information>

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robins@epa.gov